
6-23-2022 GSA Board Meeting

Agenda  
San Miguel Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Raynette Gregory, President Anthony Kalvans, Vice President 
Ward Roney, Director Crystal Lara, Director Hector Palafox, Director 

THURSDAY, June 23, 2022 
6:00 P.M. Opened Session  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

SMCSD Boardroom  
1150 Mission St. 

San Miguel, CA 93451 

Cell Phones: As a courtesy to others, please silence your cell phone or pager during the meeting and engage in 
conversations outside the Boardroom. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
CSD Clerk at (805) 467-3388. Notification 48 hours in advance will enable the CSD to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Assisted listening devices are available for the hearing 
impaired.  

Public Comment: Please complete a “Request to Speak” form located at the podium in the boardroom in order 
to address the Board of Directors on any agenda item. Comments are limited to three minutes, unless you have 
registered your organization with CSD Clerk prior to the meeting. If you wish to speak on an item not on the 
agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.” Any member of the public may address the Board of 
Directors on items on the Consent Calendar. Please complete a “Request to Speak” form as noted above and 
mark which item number you wish to address. 

Meeting Schedule:  Regular Board of Director meetings are generally held in the SMCSD Boardroom on the fourth 
Thursday of each month at 7:00 P.M. Agendas are also posted at:  www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

Agendas: Agenda packets are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting at the 
Counter/ San Miguel CSD office located at 1150 Mission St., San Miguel, during normal business hours. Any 
agenda-related writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board of Directors after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection at the same time at the counter/ San Miguel CSD office at 
1150 Mission St., San Miguel, during normal business hours. 

I. Call to Order: 6:00 PM 

1

http://www.sanmiguelcsd.org/


  
6-23-2022 GSA Board Meeting 

II. Pledge of Allegiance:    
III. Roll Call: Gregory___ Palafox___ Kalvans___ Roney___ Lara ___ 
IV. Approval of GSA Meeting Agenda: M S  V  
V. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:  
 

A. CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:  None 

VI. Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting/Report out of Closed Session: N/A 
 
VII. Public Comment and Communications for items not on the Agenda: 
 
Persons wishing to speak on a matter, not on the agenda may be heard at this time; however, no action will be 
taken until placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Please complete a “Request to 
Speak” form and place in basket provided. 
 
VIII. Special Presentations/Public Hearings/Other: Public Hearing for Final Review of the 

AMENDED Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) For Basin 3-004.06 Salinas Valley Paso Robles 
Area and consider approval and adoption of the Final GSP by RESOLUTION 2022-02 

(Link provided in staff report for Amended GSP- due to size) 
 

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)   M     S  V  
 
IX. Staff & Committee Reports – Receive & File:  

1. No-update: Verbal report on Paso Basin Cooperative Committee meeting (last 
meeting 4/27/2022) 

      
X. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes:  
a. 04-28-2022 Draft Meeting Minutes 

 
2. Receive and file Invoices for 3rd annual GSP Report: (GSI) 

a. Invoice (SM_20220422) #5 GSP 3rd annual report share of cost $300.42 
 

3. Receive and file Invoices for 3rd annual GSP audit: (Todd Groundwater) 
a. Invoice (SM_20220511) #5 ($70.60) & #6 ($172.36) Correction Action Plan share of 

cost $242.96 
 

4. Receive and file Invoices for 3rd annual GSP Report: (GSI) 
a. Invoice (SM_20220525) #6 GSP 3rd annual report share of cost $77.87 

 
 

The items listed above are scheduled for consideration as a group and one vote.  Any Director or a 
member of the public may request an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to discuss or to 
change the recommended course of action.  Unless an item is pulled for separate consideration by the 
Board, the following items are recommended for approval without further discussion.  

 

2



  
6-23-2022 GSA Board Meeting 

 
 
 
XI.      BOARD ACTION ITEMS: None 
 
XII.   BOARD COMMENT: 
 

This section is intended as an opportunity for Board members to make brief announcements, request 
information from  
staff, request future agenda item(s) and/or report on their own activities related to District business.  No 
action is to be taken until an item is placed on a future agenda. 

 
XIII.   ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT GSA MEETING: TBD 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
 COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ) ss. 
 COMMUNITY OF SAN MIGUEL ) 

 
I, Tamara Parent, Board Clerk of San Miguel Community Services District, hereby certify that I caused the posting of 
this agenda at the SMCSD office on June 16, 2022 

 
Date: June 16, 2022 
 
Raynette Gregory 
President, Board of Directors 
 
Kelly Dodds 
Director of Utilities/ SMCSD staff representative for PBCC 
 
Tamara Parent 
Board Clerk/Accounts Manager 

 
 

3



Page 1 of 2 
6-23-22 GSA Meeting 

    San Miguel Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 
June 23rd 2022                                                                       AGENDA ITEM:  VIII-1 
 
SUBJECT: Consider approval and adoption of the AMENDED Groundwater Sustainability Plan 

For The Salinas Valley – Paso Robles Area (“Paso Basin”), Authorizing the County 
Director of Groundwater Sustainability to Serve as Plan Manager and Finding that the 
Project is Exempt from Section 21000 Et Seq. of the California Public Resources 
Code (CEQA) by RESOLUTION 2022-02. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:          
 
Approve and adopt the AMENDED Groundwater Sustainability Plan For The Salinas Valley – 
Paso Robles Area (“Paso Basin”), Authorizing the County Director of Groundwater 
Sustainability to Serve as Plan Manager and Finding that the Project is Exempt from Section 
21000 Et Seq. of the California Public Resources Code (CEQA). RESOLUTION 2022-02 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
November 2019 the Board adopted resolution 2019-02 adopting the Final Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (GSP) for this basin.   

In 2021 the Department of Water Resources (DWR) provided a letter of deficiency to the County 
indicating that the GSP was deficient in two areas.  Todd Groundwater was hired to make the 
necessary corrections to the GSP which have been made and approved by the Paso Basin 
Cooperative Committee (PBCC).  

Changes were made to sections 

• 4.7.2 HCM Groundwater Discharge (Hydrogeological Conceptual Model) 
• 5.5 Groundwater Conditions ISW (Integrated Surface Water) 
• 7.6 Monitoring Network-ISW Monitoring and Data Gaps 
• 8.4 SMC-Chronic Lowering of Levels (Sustainable Management Criteria) 
• 8.8 SMC-Depletion of ISW SMC 

4



Page 2 of 2 
6-23-22 GSA Meeting 

These changes have been reviewed by the public at the PBCC meetings as well as staff and 
DWR. The PBCC is confident that the revisions made satisfy the corrections from DWR. 

The Original GSP sections have been amended to include the corrected information. This GSA 
needs to receive and file the amended GSP sections and will hold a hearing on June 23rd 2022 to 
adopt the full amended GSP and authorize the County of San Luis Obispo Director of 
Groundwater Sustainability or their designee to submit the amended GSP to DWR. 

At the April 28th 2022 meeting the changes were outlined to the Board and the required Public 
Hearing period started.   

After the public hearing ends at the June 23rd meeting the Board should approve, by resolution, 
the Amend GSP and authorizing the County Director of Groundwater Sustainability or their 
designee to submit the Amended GSP to DWR. 

FUNDING: 

No request for funding is associated with this item.  

PREPARED BY:        

Kelly Dodds    

Kelly Dodds Director of Utilities 

Attachments: 

1. RESOLUTION 2022-02 
a. Exhibit A to Resolution 2022-02 

Paso Robles Subbasin GSP (sanmiguelcsd.org) with tracked changes 
Paso Robles Subbasin GSP (sanmiguelcsd.org) June 13, 2022 
(Links are provided due to the size of documents) 

5

https://www.sanmiguelcsd.org/files/c2ff54384/Paso+Robles+Subbasin+Revised+GSP+with+Tracked+Changes+20220613.pdf
https://www.sanmiguelcsd.org/files/f21ce590c/Paso+Robles+Subbasin+Revised+GSP+20220613.pdf


1 of 3 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMENDED 2019 GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN FOR 
THE SALINAS VALLEY – PASO ROBLES AREA (“PASO BASIN”), AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 

DIRECTOR OF GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY TO SERVE AS PLAN MANAGER AND 
FINDING THAT THE PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM SECTION 21000 ET SEQ. OF THE 

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE (CEQA) 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014 the California Legislature and the Governor passed into law the Sustainable 

Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) for local management of groundwater resources in California through 
the formation of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) and through preparation and implementation of 
Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSPs); and  
 

WHEREAS, three other local agencies within the Paso Basin, including the County of San Luis Obispo, 
the Shandon-San Juan Water District and the City of Paso Robles (said agencies and the San Miguel 
Community Services District GSA are collectively referred to as the “Paso Basin GSAs”) decided to become 
GSAs within their jurisdiction, such that the service areas of the Paso Basin GSAs collectively cover the entire 
Paso Basin; and 
 

WHEREAS, consistent with the options identified in Water Code Section 10727, the Paso Basin GSAs 
entered into a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Preparation of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the 
Paso Robles Groundwater Basin (“MOA”) for purposes of preparing a single groundwater sustainability plan 
(“GSP”) for the Paso Basin and establishing the Paso Basin Cooperative Committee (“Committee”) to conduct 
activities related to GSP development and SGMA implementation; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 13, 2018, in accordance with Water Code Section 10727.8 and prior to 

initiating development of the GSP, the Paso Basin GSAs provided to DWR, and made available to the public, a 
written statement (“Written Statement”) describing the manner in which interested parties could participate in 
the development and implementation of the GSP; and 

 
WHEREAS, since that time and consistent with the contents of the Written Statement and the 

requirements of Water Code Section 10723.2 and to otherwise encourage the involvement of diverse social, 
cultural and economic elements of the population within the Paso Basin, the San Miguel Community Services 
District GSA Board has considered SGMA implementation within the Paso Basin at several of its public 
meetings (including through regular staff updates).  In addition, the Paso Basin Cooperative, has held multiple 
public meetings related to development of the GSP. Public outreach is part of the requirements from the State of 
California for preparation of an amended GSP; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Paso Basin GSAs have jointly developed the Amended Groundwater Sustainability 

Plan for the Salinas Valley – Paso Robles Area (“Paso Basin GSP”) in the manner described in the MOA, and 
the Committee adopted a motion on April 27th 2022 recommending that each of the Paso Basin GSAs adopt the 
Paso Basin GSP; and    

 
WHEREAS, In accordance with Sections 351((z) and 353.4 of Title 23 of the California Code of 

Regulations, the San Miguel Community Services GSA hereby appoints the San Luis Obispo County Director 
of Groundwater Sustainability, or designee, as the authorized representative of the San Miguel Community 
Services GSA to do the following on behalf of the Paso Basin GSAs: (a) submit the Paso Basin GSP to DWR 

6



2 of 3 

 

provided that each Paso Basin GSA has adopted the Paso Basin GSP; (b) to submit the Annual Reports to DWR 
provided that said report has been approved by the affirmative vote of sixty-seven percent of the Committee as 
described in Section 4.8 of the MOA and (c) to otherwise serve as the point of contact with DWR on behalf of 
the Paso Basin GSAs with respect  the Paso Basin GSP and First Annual Report; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT GSA BOARD 
HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1: The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Section 2: The San Miguel Community Services District GSA Board hereby adopts the Amended 

Paso Basin GSP. 
 

Section 3: The County Director of Groundwater Sustainability, or designee, is hereby authorized 
and directed to submit the Paso Basin GSP to DWR and to serve as the point of contact 
with DWR on behalf of the County GSA and the other Paso Basin GSAs consistent with 
the authorization described above and the requirements contained within the GSP 
Regulations.  Without limiting the foregoing, the County Director of Groundwater 
Sustainability is hereby authorized to provide to DWR all information required by SGMA 
and necessary for DWR’s evaluation of the Paso Basin GSP thereunder, to submit Annual 
Reports, and to take such further actions as may be necessary to effectuate the purposes 
of this Resolution.  

 
Section 4: The San Miguel Community Services District GSA Board finds that the adoption of this 

Resolution is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(Public Resources Code §§ 21000 et seq.) (CEQA) pursuant to Water Code Section 
10728.6 and Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines. 

 
APPROVED this 23rd day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

 
Signatures on next page 

 
 
 

7



3 of 3 

 

 
   
  Raynette Gregory, President  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager 
 
 
 
Douglas L. White, District General Counsel 
 
 
 

  

Tamara Parent, District Clerk   
 
 
 

 

8



Published & Posted 6-9 & 6-16 

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Miguel Community Service District (Board of Directors) 
will hold a public hearing to consider adopting a resolution adopting the updated Paso Robles 
Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan (Updated GSP) and finding that the project is exempt 
from Section 21000 et seq. of the California Public Resources Code (CEQA) pursuant to Water Code 
Section 10728.6.  

 
Background 
In 2017, the Board of Directors formed the Paso Basin – San Miguel Community Service District 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SMCSD GSA) to comply with the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act (SGMA). The City of Paso Robles, the Shandon-San Juan Water District, and 
County of San Luis Obispo also formed groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) within their 
jurisdiction. The agencies (together, Paso Basin GSAs), whose service areas collectively cover the 
entire Paso Basin, entered into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), establishing the Paso Basin 
Cooperative Committee (Committee) for the purpose of developing a single groundwater 
sustainability plan (GSP) to be considered for adoption by each Paso Basin GSA and subsequently 
submitted to the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) by the SGMA deadline of 
January 31, 2020 and for the purpose of continued coordination during the period of GSP 
adoption and DWR approval. Under the framework of the MOA, the Paso Basin GSAs engaged 
the public and coordinated to jointly develop the GSP which was recommended by the 
Committee for adoption by each of the Paso Basin GSAs. The Board of Directors held a public 
hearing and adopted Resolution 2016-34 adopting the GSP on November 21, 2019 and 
authorized the County Director of Public Works, or designee, as the Plan Manager to submit the 
GSP to DWR.  The GSP was submitted to DWR on January 30, 2020. 
 

On January 21, 2022, DWR announced that the GSP had received an incomplete determination under the 
provisions of SGMA and the Final GSP Emergency Regulations. The determination started a 180-day 
window to address DWR’s comments. DWR found two areas of deficiency in the GSP: (1) the GSP did not 
include an adequate assessment of potential impacts to domestic wells associated with chronic lowering 
of groundwater levels, and (2) the GSP did not include an adequate assessment of the potential for 
depletion of interconnected surface waters. The Paso Basin GSAs initiated communications with DWR 
staff immediately after receipt of the initial notification and retained the services of a consultant to 
provide technical assistance in addressing the deficiencies. The work in addressing the deficiencies was 
completed and the GSP has been updated.  The Committee recommended the Updated GSP for adoption 
by each of the Paso Basin GSAs at its April 27, 2022 meeting consistent with the terms of the MOA, and 
the Updated GSP sections were made available at the following link: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Sustainable-
Groundwater-Management-Act-(SGMA)/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin.aspx 
 
Should the Board of Directors decide to adopt the resolution, such action would allow the County 
to submit the Updated GSP and continue coordinating with the Paso Basin GSAs on GSP 
implementation, maintaining compliance with SGMA requirements.  
 
 

9

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Sustainable-Groundwater-Management-Act-(SGMA)/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Sustainable-Groundwater-Management-Act-(SGMA)/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin.aspx


Published & Posted 6-9 & 6-16 

Hearing Information 
Date and Time:   Tuesday, June 23 2022  
   Meeting begins at 6:00 PM., please check District Agenda for updates: 
   www.sanmiguelcsd.org 
Location:    San Miguel Community Service District 
      1150 Mission Street 
       San Miguel, CA 93451 

Members of the public will be allowed to make oral and written comments during the hearing.  
Oral comments will be limited to 3 minutes per individual.   

 

10



  
Page 1 of 3 

04-28-2022 GSA Board Meeting 

 

 
 

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 
 

MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES 
1150 MISSION STREET 

SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451 
 
 
I. Call to Order by Director Gregory: 6:01 PM  
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance led by Director Roney.  
  
III. Roll Call:  Directors Present: Roney, Palafox, Kalvans @ 6:20PM, Gregory   
   Directors Absent: Lara @ 6:31 PM 
  
IV. Approval of GSA Meeting Agenda:   

Motion by Director Gregory to approve Meeting Agenda as presented. 
Seconded by Director Roney 
Motion was approved by Voice Vote of 3 AYES 0 NOES 2 ABSENT. 
Director Kalvans arrived at 6:20 P.M. 
 

V. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 

A. CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:  None 

VI. Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting/Report out of Closed Session: N/A 
 
VII. Public Comment and Communications for items not on the Agenda:  
 Public: None 
 
VIII. Special Presentations/Public Hearings/Other: None 
 
IX. Staff & Committee Reports – Receive & File:  
 

1. Verbal report on Paso Basin Cooperative Committee meeting 
Presented by Kelly Dodds, Staff representative for SMCSD, Updating the Board of 
Directors on the Paso Basin Cooperative Committee meeting held on April 27th 2022. 

11



  
Page 2 of 3 

04-28-2022 GSA Board Meeting 

Mr. Dodds that the PBCC had adopted the amendments to the GSP, and also 
discussed Executive order N-7-22 https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2022/03/March-2022-Drought-EO.pdf , no new wells within the 
GSA except domestic wells that produce no more than 2 acre-feet per year. This 
order also requires that the well applicant to get approval from local GSA’s before 
they can get a County Well Permit. Discussion ensued. 
Board: Director Gregory asked for clarification about Agricultural wells, verses 
Domestic well, Discussion ensued.  
Public: Ashely Sangster spoke, and asked for clarification who is responsible for 
approving these wells? Director Gregory asked Mr. Dodds if he could clarify for Mr. 
Sangster. Mr. Dodds explained that the state can enforce it, but it is ultimately up to 
the County, who is the permitting agency.  
Board: Director Gregory asked about prior permits, Mr. Dodds explained that if it is a 
prior permit then it doesn’t apply to this, however it applies to all new permits that 
would be issued after the order date.  

 
X. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes:  
a. 3-24-2022 Draft Meeting Minutes 

 
Board Comment: None 
Public Comment: None 

Motion by Director Palafox to approve consent calendar as presented 

Seconded by Director Roney  

Approved by Voice Vote of 3 AYES, 0 NOES, and 2 Absent.  

XI.      BOARD ACTION ITEMS:  
 

1. Review, discuss, receive and file the amended Final Draft sections of the Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (GSP) for Basin 3-004.06 Salinas Valley Paso Robles Area. 
Presented by Director of Utilities/Cooperative Committee Member for San Miguel C.S.D 
Kelly Dodds. Mr. Dodds explained that there are five changes that are being amended. 
Discussion ensued, and Mr. Dodds explained the changed per section. 

Director Kalvans motioned to extend the time of the meeting for 5 minutes.  
Seconded by Director Roney, Approved by voice vote. 
 
Board Comments: Director Kalvans thanked Mr. Dodds for reading through the 
changes and looks forward to moving forward with fixing or sustaining the water basin. 
 
Public Comments: Ashley Sangster spoke about how the Directors have a responsibility 
to be prepared.  

12

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/March-2022-Drought-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/March-2022-Drought-EO.pdf


  
Page 3 of 3 

04-28-2022 GSA Board Meeting 

Motion by Director Kalvans to receive and file the amended Final Draft sections of the 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for Basin 3-004.06 Salinas Valley Paso Robles 
Area. 
 
Seconded by Director Palafox.   
 
Motion approved by a Vote of 4 AYES  0 NOES 0 Absent 1 Abstain.  R/P/K/G   
Lara abstained 

 
XII.   BOARD COMMENT: None 
 
XIII.   ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT GSA MEETING: approximately 6:37 P.M. 
 

13



City of Paso Robles 
Administrative Services Department 

821 Pine Street, Suite A 

Paso Robles, CA 93446 

 

INVOICE 
INVOICE #SM_20220422 

CUSTOMER # 5922 
 

DATE: 04-22-2022   

 

TO: 

San Miguel Community Services District 

Attn:  Rob Roberson, Interim General Mgr. 

1150 Mission Street 

San Miguel, CA  93451 

Email: rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org  

           Tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org  

FOR SERVICE PROVIDED BY: 

City of Paso Robles 

Public Works Department 

1000 Spring Street 

Paso Robles, CA 93446-7392 

Phone (805) 237-3861  Fax (805) 237-3904 

 

 
GL 600-23090 

DESCRIPTION Total Invoice Share % AMOUNT 

Proportional Share of the “Paso Robles Sub-Basin 3rdAnnual Rpt”      
    
GSI Water Solutions, Inc. Invoice No. 00824.003-5 Dated 04/12/2022 300.42 3.03% $300.42 
(copy attached)    
    
    
    

    

    
 TOTAL DUE:  $300.42 

 

 

PLEASE INCLUDE COPY OF INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

**Remittance Copy** 
 

Make all checks payable to:  City of Paso Robles 

And return to:                         City of Paso Robles 

                                                Attn:  Catherine Piatti, Finance Mgr. 

                                                821 Pine Street, Suite A 

                                                Paso Robles, CA 93446-2881 
 

 

 

 

14

mailto:rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org
mailto:rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org
mailto:Tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org


Christopher Alakel
City of El Paso de Robles
1000 Spring Street
Paso Robles, CA  93446

April 12, 2022
Invoice No: 00824.003 - 5

Project 00824.003 Paso Basin 2021 WY Annual Report

 Purchase Order #220190-00

Activities this Billing Period:

• Present WY2021 Annual Report at PBCC meeting

• Review and discuss private party WLE data conflicting with County data in well SE of Shandon

• Revise change in storage calc. and resubmit revised Annual Report to GSAs, upload Final report to DWR

• Review riparian NDVI trend analysis with County GW Sustainability Director

Professional Services from March 1, 2022 to March 31, 2022

Task .002 Data Analysis and Representation
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Hydrogeologist

Sorensen, Paul    2.75 280.00  770.00
Totals 2.75 770.00
Total Labor 770.00

             $770.00Total this Task

  Task .003 Report Preparation
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Hydrogeologist

Sorensen, Paul    1.50 280.00  420.00
Managing Hydrogeologist

Page, Nathan    27.00 175.00  4,725.00
GIS/Graphics/Database

Barry, Andrea    1.00 110.00  110.00
Totals 29.50 5,255.00
Total Labor 5,255.00

             $5,255.00Total this Task

  Task .004 Report Submittal to DWR
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Hydrogeologist

Sorensen, Paul    .50 280.00  140.00

15



Managing Hydrogeologist
Page, Nathan    5.00 175.00  875.00

Totals 5.50 1,015.00
Total Labor 1,015.00

             $1,015.00Total this Task

  Task .005 Meetings
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Hydrogeologist

O'Rourke, David    10.00 235.00  2,350.00
Sorensen, Paul    .25 280.00  70.00

Staff Hydrologist
Knudtson, Lee    2.00 130.00  260.00

Totals 12.25 2,680.00
Total Labor 2,680.00

             $2,680.00Total this Task

  Task .006 Project Management and Administration
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Hydrogeologist

Sorensen, Paul    .50 280.00  140.00
Administration

Blagg, Paige    .50 110.00  55.00
Totals 1.00 195.00
Total Labor 195.00

             $195.00Total this Task

             Project Summary Current Period Prior Periods Invoiced to Date

Total Billings 9,915.00 43,317.50 53,232.50
Authorized Budget 72,980.00
Budget Remaining 19,747.50

     $9,915.00Total this Invoice

  

Page 2

Project 500824.003 Paso Robles:Paso Basin 2021 WY Annual Re Invoice

16



City of Paso Robles 
Administrative Services Department 

821 Pine Street, Suite A 

Paso Robles, CA 93446 

 

INVOICE 
INVOICE #SM_20220511 

CUSTOMER # 5922 
 

DATE: 05-11-2022   

 

TO: 

San Miguel Community Services District 

Attn:  Rob Roberson, Interim General Mgr. 

1150 Mission Street 

San Miguel, CA  93451 

Email: rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org  

           Tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org  

FOR SERVICE PROVIDED BY: 

City of Paso Robles 

Public Works Department 

1000 Spring Street 

Paso Robles, CA 93446-7392 

Phone (805) 237-3861  Fax (805) 237-3904 

 

 
GL 600-23090 

DESCRIPTION Total Invoice Share % AMOUNT 

Proportional Share of the “Paso Robles Corrective Action Plan” 

with Todd Groundwater (PO No. 220095) 
     

    
Todd Groundwater Invoice No. 30741-222 Dated 02-08-2022 

 

Todd Groundwater Invoice No. 30741-522 Dated 05-08-2022 

 

(copies attached) 

2,332.55 
 

5,688.43 
 

3.03% 
 

3.03% 
 

70.60 
 

172.36 
 

    
    
    
    

    

    
 TOTAL DUE:  $242.96 

 

 

PLEASE INCLUDE COPY OF INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

**Remittance Copy** 
 

Make all checks payable to:  City of Paso Robles 

And return to:                         City of Paso Robles 

                                                Attn:  Catherine Piatti, Finance Mgr. 

                                                821 Pine Street, Suite A 

                                                Paso Robles, CA 93446-2881 
 

 

 

 

17

mailto:rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org
mailto:rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org
mailto:Tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org


Invoice

2/8/2022 30741 222

BILL TO:
City of Paso Robles
1000 Spring Road
Paso Robles, CA  93446

Project No: 30741-Paso Robles GSP 2021

Jan 1 - Jan 31

DATE INVOICE NO.
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA 94501
510/747-6920 Federal ID# 94-2490748

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Professional Services in connection with Paso Robles GSP PO No.
220095

          Iris Priestaf 2 255.00 510.00
          Chad Taylor 3.5 240.00 840.00
          Gus Yates 3.5 240.00 840.00

Professional Services Subtotal 2,190.00
Communications Fee @ 2% of  Professional Services 2,190 0.02 43.80

Drafting, GIS & Support Services:
          Mike Wottrich 0.5 135.00 67.50

Administrative/Secretarial:
          Cynthia Obuchi 0.25 125.00 31.25

This invoice is now due and payable.  Balances unpaid over 30 days accrue 1.5% interest per month.  If payment for previous charges has been sent, please accept
our thanks and disregard our reminder of previous unpaid charges.

$2,332.55

18



Invoice

5/8/2022 30741 522

BILL TO:
City of Paso Robles
1000 Spring Road
Paso Robles, CA  93446

Project No: 30741-Paso Robles GSP 2021

Apr 1 - Apr 30

DATE INVOICE NO.
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA 94501
510/747-6920 Federal ID# 94-2490748

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Professional Services in connection with Paso Robles GSP PO No.
220095

          Iris Priestaf 5.75 255.00 1,466.25
          Chad Taylor 6.75 240.00 1,620.00
          Gus Yates 10.25 240.00 2,460.00

Professional Services Subtotal 5,546.25
Communications Fee @ 2% of  Professional Services 5,546.25 0.02 110.93

Administrative/Secretarial:
          Cynthia Obuchi 0.25 125.00 31.25

This invoice is now due and payable.  Balances unpaid over 30 days accrue 1.5% interest per month.  If payment for previous charges has been sent, please accept
our thanks and disregard our reminder of previous unpaid charges.

$5,688.43

19



City of Paso Robles 
Administrative Services Department 

821 Pine Street, Suite A 

Paso Robles, CA 93446 

 

INVOICE 
INVOICE #SM_20220525 

CUSTOMER # 5922 
 

DATE: 05-25-2022   

 

TO: 

San Miguel Community Services District 

Attn:  Rob Roberson, Interim General Mgr. 

1150 Mission Street 

San Miguel, CA  93451 

Email: rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org  

           Tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org  

FOR SERVICE PROVIDED BY: 

City of Paso Robles 

Public Works Department 

1000 Spring Street 

Paso Robles, CA 93446-7392 

Phone (805) 237-3861  Fax (805) 237-3904 

 

 
GL 600-23090 

DESCRIPTION Total Invoice Share % AMOUNT 

Proportional Share of the “Paso Robles Sub-Basin 3rdAnnual Rpt”      
    
GSI Water Solutions, Inc. Invoice No. 00824.003-6 Dated 05/13/2022 2,570.00 3.03% 77.87 
(copy attached)    
    
    
    

    

    
 TOTAL DUE:  $77.87 

 

 

PLEASE INCLUDE COPY OF INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

**Remittance Copy** 
 

Make all checks payable to:  City of Paso Robles 

And return to:                         City of Paso Robles 

                                                Attn:  Catherine Piatti, Finance Mgr. 

                                                821 Pine Street, Suite A 

                                                Paso Robles, CA 93446-2881 
 

 

 

 

20

mailto:rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org
mailto:rob.roberson@sanmiguelcsd.org
mailto:Tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org


Christopher Alakel
City of El Paso de Robles
1000 Spring Street
Paso Robles, CA  93446

May 13, 2022
Invoice No: 00824.003 - 6

Project 00824.003 Paso Basin 2021 WY Annual Report

 Purchase Order #220190-00

Activities this Billing Period:

• Provide consulting services support to the County GW Sustainability Director

Professional Services from April 1, 2022 to April 30, 2022

Task .003 Report Preparation
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Technical Editing

Hoffman, Hilary    2.00 120.00  240.00
Totals 2.00 240.00
Total Labor 240.00

             $240.00Total this Task

  Task .004 Report Submittal to DWR
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Managing Hydrogeologist

Page, Nathan    13.00 175.00  2,275.00
Totals 13.00 2,275.00
Total Labor 2,275.00

             $2,275.00Total this Task

  Task .006 Project Management and Administration
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Administration

Blagg, Paige    .50 110.00  55.00
Totals .50 55.00
Total Labor 55.00

             $55.00Total this Task

             Project Summary Current Period Prior Periods Invoiced to Date

Total Billings 2,570.00 53,232.50 55,802.50
Authorized Budget 72,980.00
Budget Remaining 17,177.50

     

21



$2,570.00Total this Invoice

  

Page 2

Project 600824.003 Paso Robles:Paso Basin 2021 WY Annual Re Invoice

22


	Agenda - GSA 6-23-2022
	VIII-1-1-Staff Report_ GSP Adoption
	VIII-1-2-2022-02_GSP_Adoption RESOLUTION 2022-02
	VIII-1-3-GSP HEARING NOTICE- Published 6-9 & 6-16
	X-1-a- Draft GSA Minutes 04-28-2022
	X-2-a-1-SM_04-22-2022_GSP 3rd Annual Rpt Inv#5 - $300.42
	X-2-a-2-2022-03_GSI_Invoice_824.003-5
	X-3-a-1-SM 05-11-2022_$242.96 - Inv #5 and #6
	X-3-a-2-Todd Groundwater Inv#30741-222-02-08-22_$2,332.55
	X-3-a-3-Todd Groundwater Inv#30741-522-05-08-22_$5,688.43
	X-4-a-1-SM_05-25-2022_GSP 3rd Annual Rpt Inv#6 - $77.87
	X-4-a-2-2022-04_GSI_Invoice_824.003-6



